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St. Francis de Sales Church
1450 Abingdon Road
Abingdon, Maryland 21009

This Romanesque church, while not of exceptional style in Har-
ford County, is exceptionally picturesque. The pastoral site
on the crest of the hill above Abingdon, the blond stone and
striking silhouette, the fine detailing like the round sandstone
arches, have inspired more than one passing photographer and
painter. The two towers - the rounded one with its two wings
on the west and the square bell tower on the southeast - are
particularly handsome.

The distinctive collection of shapes that have accrued to
form the present structure reflects the expansion of St. Francis
de Sales Church from a mission church to a parish. The church
was built in 1866 on land given by William Pannell, owner of the
Harford Furnace Ironworks and a non - Catholic. The bell tower
was added in 1887 and the confessional in 1938. In 1964, after
98 years as a mission church, first to St. Ignatius and then
to St. Stephen, St. Francis was raised to the status of a
parish.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This stone church laid in coursed fieldstcne and c-nstructed in at least three
vhrses is located on the west side of Abingdon Road, north of the 0ld Post Pozd (Md.
Rte. 7).

The church of essentially cruciform olan faces east: the original gable-roofed
portion, corstructed in 1866, is three bays long, with a sguare tower sdded in 1887
at its southeast corner, flanxed on the north by a projecting entrance vestibule and
confessional,of the gdble-roofed section is a rounded tower with flanking wings.

The main-or oldest-portion of the church (i.e. the nave) has three r~und=-arched
stained glnss windows with stone arches =nd projecting sills on each side., 4n exterior
stone chimney is on the north side, and windows to light the balcony are in the eas+
ends This end has a fnlse vpediment with n flared eave on the north; the gable roof it-
self has a2 wide overhand.

On the east end, the entrance porch has flzred eaves, paralleling the roof line,
2nd contains 2 round-arched, double-leaf door with four panels in each leaf, The one-
room c¢onfessional to the north ané set bacl: slightly contains two windows.

The tower is four stories with stone string c¢ourses marking off the unevenly-
spsced levels. There are windows in the second 3tory west side znd the third story
south side. An arcade of arches-two on each side-marks where the bell is hung, and
the tower has a crenellated c¢ap, from which rises a pesked roof surmounted by a cross.

On the west, the central round tower hzs a hexagonal roof and s single window
in the gr-und story. T“ach of the flanking wings h=s a g=ble roof znd one window in
both stories of each side. Z=Znd windows in the first story have 12/12 sasnh and round
stone arches. Those on the west side have 2/2 sash and flat stone lintels. In the
ground story of the south end is an entrance,

On the interior, the balcony is in *he east end, =nd the chancel -rith a round
ceiling window is in the west end. The nave has a2 verticzl board wainscot.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

There is =lmost no information sbout Catholic activity in Abingdon until the
latter part o the 19th century. In 1865, '!illiam Pannell, who was owner of the
Zapford Turntce Tronworks near Creswell and a non~Catholic, gave four acres in Abingdon
for the site of 3t. Francis Church. The cornerstone of the present church was laid on
July 9, 1866,

Spior to that, in 1864 ~nd 1865, lMass had been offered in the private residence
0f the Delmzs family in .bingdon township.

Jev. Patrick Francis O'Connor, also a pastor at 3t. Ignatius Church in Hickory,
initiated the construction of this church, and Mr. George Lochary, a parishioner of
7t. Ignatius supervised it. In 1873, 5t. Zrancis’ Thurch was transferred from the
custody of the Pastor at 5t. Ignatius to the pastor of 3t. “tephens, 3radshaw, and
“athor Jerard Myssen became its pastor. It wasn't until March 27, 1887, 21 years after
the first Mass, that the church was dedic-ted by the Rev. Luigi Zartori of It. Ttephens
Church.

At thet time, a bell tower was aided to the church using stone quarried from Harford
Turnace. The confessional was added by Father Fitzge ald in 1938,

Tn 195k, after 98 years as a mission church, first to 3t. Ignatius and then to
Zt. Ttevhen, St. Trincis was roised to the status of a parish, and the Rev. laurice
J. ‘0lfe was appointed the first pastor. o

This Romanesque church, while not of exceptional style' . the area, is exception-
ally picturesjue. The vastorzl site on the crest of the hill, the blond stone and strik=-

(=]

ing silhouette, the fine detailing like the round sandstone arches, have insoired more
than one passing ohotographer and pminter. The two towers-the rounded one with its
+

two ~ings on the west, and the square bell tower on the southeast=are particularly
handsome, -he distinctive collection of shapes thgt ave spccrued to ‘orm the preSent

. - - . - - .
structure reflects the expansion of St. Francis de JSales Church from a mission church to

il

= parish.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Centennial Program of 5t. Pran’ s de 3ales Church 1966.
Interview with Father Maurice “'olfe, May, 1979.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE - COUNTY T
[§1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE )
Nat=lie 3hivers, iHistoric Zites 3Zurveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Harford County Historic District Commission July, 1979
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
45 3, Main 3t. 301-879-2000 ext. 207
CITY OR TOWN STATE
3el Air, Maryland 21014

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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St. Francis de Sales Church
Abingdon, Md. 21009
Natalie Shivers

June, 1979
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